’
.
X
3 Family Reecord 39,
)
it
" ™Mo.p, 22, Sba.12, Household 52, 38 aevens  fo X,
ER—— ' "
Simpson Robert Head “elly 70, St,Eliz. Col, Angl, Farm, Vix.,Cr, ¥z%g I1l,
2 Jana Wifg F.u. 70.8.7. ) 'y 2> Hmm. WOSO
»» Julius Son M,8, 38, 2 ) »s Mason 'y
»» Ceoll 9y M5, 32, 'y 'y Y Farm, 'y
»s Panton ,, I,3, 50, 23 T Y ’> Ry
s Algonan ,, MN,5, 24, 25 92 23 Nope Te2 e
) Ida GrDeu F,5,12. 29 'Y 25 Wel
s» Eva s FaSe 6, 2 YT 111,
ss Tivy Orjen RS, 4, 29 'y 'y 'y
Glenrick ILinton AdSon M,5,16, i '3 as  Teme v
u il v
5 e : 10
Interview with Robert Simpson,
13 .1.48.
Je00
‘) Family history. Ve met old Robert Simpson at the tomato shed in

Shadock Hill, We started to talk ebout the 0ld times,
Who wae the first Simpson to settle here in Bull
Savannah? He doesnt know, He traces his origin to his
gerk great grand-father, Thomas Simpson, "Him was born
here. Hec was a eocloured wan, But his matermal great grand
father was & "hite mane ”One of my great grand-afthers
- on mother’s side - he wés Seoteh, from Scotland, I could’
*) nt remember his name, All his eonsecutive ancestors were
born here! "right down here - Shedoek Hill; my great garnd-
fathre, my grand.father gnd ny father -« all them married
end lived end dead here.
& The first ancestor, great grend-father Thomas, had
& lot, quantity of children.” His sons xmiExRebmrkx
were: Thomee, William, Fatrick
and Bermerd, Thomars,mmxxkk son of Thoma-, was his grend-
father, His greast grand-father had alse¢ daughters, but
Ydont remmkm® remember much about daughter - “all o0ld ge-
nerations them secattered Manchester, Clarendon, Flowden
Hill -« 2ll of them scattered,”
His gran-father Thomas had again 5 sons: Augustus,
Tom, Robert,Patrick, Isaae, His father wes Augustus Simp-
son, who again had 5 sons: Robert /himself/ amd his 4 bro-
thers: William, Salamon, David, Adron, |
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History of the family fle does not kmow how bid was his preat grand-fathers
land. or his grand-father»’s property, He kmow that his father
had 37 acres, He divided it amonlg his sons and Robert
Simpson got O acres from his father, He has however
; 35 acres to-day. 9 acres I got from father and the ba-
Z lance I buy myself,
. He bought 7 aeres from Charles Hoppiot, © acres fror
the Gnt Iend in Woodland and 12 acres - about 12 years ago
- ¥mxius from the Ont Iand Settlement in Duff Fouse.
His father’s lend eonsisted of 2 mmmk parecels:
20 and 17 socres respe The land was divided among all of his
sons : "everybody get it.”

: His family. Robert Simpson has six sons:? Berrisford, Julius,
B~ » nichaelg Murray, Ceeil and Algonan, They live around him
on his “elaim land” - "everyone settled by me,” They
do not live in kmxxsmexk one cormon house, 014 perents
stay in one house, elder somns - esch in @ house built
for hime The lend is not divided emong them, Ther can
work khm on the patermal land, but the 1lend ie¢ in porse-
csion of fethere "I pey my taxes for all the land,”
Fe has & large progeniture: 736 granpicknies” from all
his sons and dauchtere,
Some of his xmsm sons own small portions of land
') which they purchaased from their own moneye. Rerximxirnax
Someof his sons mwmaxx “bought & little from other people.’
For instance, Iliah Simpson down in the bettom,”

Land acousitions His lsnd secfisitions were derived chiefly from the
during his life Gnt land settlements which were carried during his 1life

time, time in the area, One of the land settlements was bhat
. of Duff House, It was & Dbig propercy . Probably about
300 peyes were sold to people in Bull Savannab from this
b property only.”I think, 1 belleve, 1t was 500 agres se-
parate from New Forest,”

Other lend settlement was in the southerm pert of
the areas It ineluded old petents known &s Vushett pa-
tent end Seaton Patent, extending over this part of the
villege which is known to-day a&s Breadnut Tood. Probably
gﬁ?t of Theteh Vall was also covered by these patents,
Mhepe was still enother patent, known as Brocks Patent,
Brooks patent, Mushett patent and Seaton patent were ad-
joining together, faxkox Nothing is remebered of the
old proprietors of thdse parts of Pull Sevannah, Yo
deseendants of the originel owners are left, 7ith the
exception of Mrs,leyers, a coloured woman, who owned
Seaton Patent. She lives now in Halvern,
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‘i ‘JLhwrt Simpson’s OPerated this farmland for 50 years, Has 5 parcels:
~ farm in 1942, 5 « £ = 9,25 « 9.« 1 « together 32,25 acrec, liain

gource of income tomato,
% 10 people living on this farmi 6 males over 14,
1 under 14; 1 female over 14, & 2 - under l4,
The ovner worked 52 weeks lust year, € days per week,
9 hours per day.
Number of acres in cultivation: 6,5, Cultivable but
not eultivated: 11 acre=s, Used exclusively for pa-ture
and gragzing: 10,5 aeres, Cut »f this 7,25 in guinea grass
5,25 1n other grass, Other land in this farm: 4,20 eer,
1 Value of farm: L230; bulldings: L85,
: _ Weter supply?! one catchment,
| 1942 eultivations: 0,5 aere - tomatoes: 4000 1b.
| 2 avocadoes /6doz./, 1 coecomut /40 nuts/, 1 grape,
i ‘\‘) 5 mangoes /262 doz./, 7 pawpaws /400/s 1,5 asre under
h congo peas; 0,25 aere under yams /1000 1b./ /20 bushels
of songo peas/.
donkey, 5 goats, £ hens /4 doz.eges/, 2 swines,
assavas 1 sere /3000 1b./. Sweet potatoes: 0,25 aere
/900 1be/e

e
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To-day - Sunday -~ almes t the whole family was near
the home, The eldest son Yulius was looking after to-
matoes below a house in construction, This is the house
Algonan is building for himself, From the smaller house
appeared Mr, Robert followed by his wife, He was pulling
at his pipe, she curtseyed in the o0ld fashion vhen 1
introduced myself, A nursing daughter in law and half
a dozen of grandchildren emerged to join the company,
Only the two twin one year o0ld boys - one with yellow
hair, the other with black « were busy at destroying
a toy-truck,

"I come to live here 48 years ago" she said, She
married in 1900, "I was born right down there wherethe
house with the big catchment is," She is from the
Fowell family, %M "Bnly uncle Yeorge is alive - they
were 12 - all dead now," But she remembers all the

the same dfamilynames of her uncles end ax nts; Her grandfatherwas

Joseph Powell the protoplast who came from fose Hall

and settled in Bull Savannsh, His eldest son D_vid

was Mps, Simpson's fatle r, Ber mother was " Margaret
Simpson from Chocolate Hale, but it is the sa e family
here, All the town - she said pointing at the Yreen O0liwve
and Bull Savannah below - 18 the same mople - the same
family - we are 2ll cousl ns here,”

The following are the names of her grandfather's
children: David, Yeorge, Rebecca, Eliza, Susan, Evelyn,
Francilda, Syra, “atherine, Isaac (Yurnic's pappy")
Eliasha - "died a long time ago when I was a little
child, and "another - she died before I was born,"

Mrs Simpson has sixsons and one dau%hter. he
daughter flarried and lives near ¥ax¥mvxxBallards ¥Balley
The sons live all round the parents home, Each cooks
separately "every one for himself",

.. Mps, Simpson didnt get sy land from her father,
fhe 1and they have now was bought by her husband "when
the government man come to collectm them taxes - some
45 years ago,"

Mrs, “impson wasrather reluctant to give informa-
tions, she wanted to hear what J,0, was talking about
with her men, Each time I put a question she warld
make a pace backwards, till we finally found ourselves
close to the group of men and then she le ft the company,
“he reappeared when we were parting,

The old house which was built at the time they
married wa a little below, when the grass grows now, It
2as "mashed down, house and kitchen and everything" by
the 1933 hurricane, and the homseEvxkizhxix presh :
present house erected,
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Interview with Reobert Simpeon

R and his two sons?! Berrisford and ‘lgernon.
e, 2242448,
Je0s
Hixxpxksrnxixbawn
Robert Simpson’s Robert Simpson hes shown me 211 his “family town.”
famlly towne. His house is not on the old plase, where his father’s

home wase It is & little up, on the hill, His father’s
home was alittle below, in the mengoe walk, Nothing
has reamined of m¥dxx the old hoemstead, with the execeptic
of the o0ld tanlk, whieh is of no use any mor. LIt is Penced
with bamboo stiesks Lo prevebt neople from falling down
| when they wander through the place in thenight,
R His ovn homestead consista of one living house and o
| one kitechen, The living house 1s subdivided into two
*V*) tiny rooms,fimexk one of them 1s oscupied by Bobert Simp-
son and his wife. another bythelr son Algernon, He 1s
the youngest son, 3ives with his parents, Other =ons
live in thelr separate homes,
The nearest heuse, towards Shadocit Hill road, is
Solomon?’s house, Down towards Ribbit Town there are
three separate homesteads of hWis his 3 sons: Panten,
Michael and Berrisford.
There is 7 acres of land around the paternal home,
| These 7 aeres are owned by Robert Simpson, All his seons,
“) with the exception of Berrisford, buillt their houses on
their father’s land, Only Berrisford is the owner of 2
aeres of land, whiech adjoin his father’s poasescrion,
His house is on his own lend, However he did not tell
me in what way did he emeter into possession of this
lends was it purchased mmad or given to him by his father,
In froant of Robert Simpson’s house there is a house
being built by Algernon. Algernon will live heres The roo!
is already made and the wood for the fleor slready pre-

" pared.
) $w FThe vard of Robert Simpsen’s homestead is the
mecting vlace for all his grandchlldren. XiXExikmaxdagocx
PEveryday 211 them is along with me - gragdpicknies.’
¥wm Fls sons work on hies land, but everrbodv earry
their own cookery,” Mot in their father’s home, ”If everv
body eat here, it would be li-e & restaurant,”

His land. Robert gimpaon does not praise his paternal land,
»gnis soil is poor soll,” He does not expect as mmch
profit from his tometoes es he could get had” the season”
been better. ”The season backward., There 1s season, bt
no general seasoni: now and agein a little squel. Meraxts
IXXIEE 3 XA EXNAE Y AKX I XN There 13 w:
some “beering t % ”it is a little, but it is not live

last year. A little bearing, but not like the lastyear.”

XX XY

. uis occupations, He does no fishding - lives only from farming. “In
J 1y young days I used to do it - fishing, I give it up =~
long time: cant manmage it, Too old and siekly,”
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Robert Simpson’s ”family town” in Shadoek Hill,
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The diagram shows ”family
town” of Robert Simspon, No 1 is his N
house, where he lives with his wife and ..

2 of his sonst! Julius and Algernon, “:v?ixgt
No.6 is the pimxmm “o0ld home”, which i N
was inFerited by Robert’s brother David. AN
David rebuilt the house and lives now as his \

nearest neighbour. X No 7 and 8 are houses \\
of two other brothers of Robert: Salamon and William, \
No 2,3,4,5 are homes of Robert’s sons: Berrisford,
Miehael, Panton end Sglamon/called Cecil/. No

© is inhabited by a relative: ”she ¢all me unecle:

nobody of importanece; live there all dummy and sickly.”
The land under Robert”’s compound is 7 acres in sige.

Only Berrisford does mot belong to the father’s eompound:
"me live on a different land - 2 acres,”
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‘3 terview with Dudley Simpson and Bradley Rochester.
, t 1efly Dudley/.
22,2648,
J.O.
Robert Simpson’s Berrisford is the first sen of Robert, Julius -
sons. the second, Michael-‘the third, Panton - the forth,

Salamon Ceeil - the rif;p and Algernon - 7be sixth.
He has also a daughter /the only desughter/ - ”she live
in Bottom, marry to Eliah Simpson.,”

Only two of them stay with the old parents: Algernmon
and Julius, fkhae The reaminder of brothers live in
their own homes built on the patrimony around theilr

‘ father’s home, ;
*H Algernon is to sueceed the old men, He is building
k. now & house for himself in the old man’s yard, Julius,
though he is next to the miimxk eldest ome, stays still
with his father, ”Julius is the masom, Right to-day he
was eonereting the house bottom of Ethel Simpsond home,
He make people homes, but he dont make himself,”
Berriford lives on his ownjland - 2 acres. “He get
1t from his father - the land,” Other sons live on
father’s land, "Micheel hes no land - get it from his
b father: around two acres. That 7 acref including for
‘) Mighael and Panton and Ceell and for the o0ld man home,.,”
Each of the sons expects to get a similar portion from
thisk part of their father’s estate as war given to
Berrisford,

0l1ld patrimony, "Robert Simpson gét his land from his father. It was
plenty of land, because Salamon Simpson cot from his
father and David Simpson got from his father and Julia

: Simpson - she got from the same estate., Thaxsxware

) These were brothers ahd sister of Robert. His

| brothers: William Simpson, Salamon Simpson, David Sim-
psonj his sister? Julia,

william’s, Salamon’s and Devid’s properties ad-
jojn to Robert’s land, They are his nearest neighbours,
David retained the o0ld patrimonial senter - the plave
where their father had his home, Other brothers built
their houses in the vicinity! Salamon on this side,
W4lliem on the other side of Shadock Hill road,

Only David is still alive, 71l1lliam and Salamon
Bk dled, Salamon’s wife was Francella Simpson - she
is alive and stays on the property with Salamon’s chil-

| dren, /Selamon’s nickmame was “Zeklel”/, WVilliam died

| long ago and so his wife: Mary Simpson /nee Dver/., The

| 0ld home is occupied now by their daughter:¥km "Urcella

| Simpson, William’s daughter, living there.”

| ”Salamon buy some land - add of his owm, David -

/ he succeeded the old home, 711liam get from his father
tooe It was a big plot of land,”

Robert took the major part of the 0ld patrimonv,
because he paild taxes for it, “Robert took the land and
gaidltageg /after Father’s d ath/. You must to patronise

he lande
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Interview with Robert Simpson,
6 o3 e48¢
JeOo

! Bull Savmnah now

f and then. "¢ 1s living harm in the hard part of the world.
@ It is pure good study, hard labouring, that we living

{ by« "hen this new industry come, it chow that we ean

i Jive & little easier. We find life a little better.”

i »In my father#x deys it was much even harder,

It was no earning of monev, very poor, pretty harder.
Only & mule, & horse or s cow that could bring 2 1little
money. The poor men - him lawaye wes suffeper,”fmxkhxasa
‘ dxwwx k Exnaxc ey haeirrx Eratanax kexrorkx farxavarykodx gt
ah "o 1s 1living in the lowland - we suffer from the drye

REixxitfaxkaxhixx
His family life at »In those deys 1t was pretty hard - I alone to
‘the =tart of his work for everybody.” Stiil he sueceded and is proud of
career., His prin- his sueccess, Proud of his c¢hildren and his achievements,
ciples, »Intry to school them and I raise them and teach them
and I rpovide the little land, give them steering them
how to live. I teaeh them end bring them sccordingly

*) to how my parents teach and bring me.”
His first ocom- »T mapry 30 odd years ago.” In fact, as 1t was stat
panion and his ed by his wief, he married in 1900, almost 50 years ago.
marriage. T has © children - 7 glive, one dle, 6 sons and 1 dau-

ghter,” "One oukside child - the first one, laybelle,
the dsughter, She is in Clarendon lMountains, living.
VMother from Bull Savannak,”

The mother of the child was ” & woman name Blackie
Honess, She dle, It was Theodore Iolre ss wife, “he mapr-
ried later on TheoBore Holness, Her name /see Tamerec.f
o/ was Roselle Senlor, before she married Thodore Holnes
They parted soon after the child was born. ”She couldnt
] get along, we couldnt make life, that’s why I leave he#,

v/

Story of Maybelle, Fsmmxxhxyx Maybelle spent her 1life in her father’s
nis first childe home, “She stay with me until she leave and go and live
in Clarendon Mountains,” ”Ten years 2go she went Cla-
rendon, She was big womane She had & c¢hild before she
Hepr fipst mate - leave. From Ezra Linton - Gina% Iinton his name, Te
Bgra Linton, stay with me - all the time,”
Maypelle ‘s mmimmx companionmhip with Ezre Linton
did not last longe They parted, “They wouldnt meke liv-
| inge Young men - him is about wild nature, Him faney
| enother women. And then I dont 2llow him to stay, pull
| k: her out of it.”

| ) Her next mate - Her next men, with who she steys now in Clarendon
| 711bert Rochester. Mountains, was Willy /711vert/ Rochester, “His father

& and his femily wes Jacob Rochester - from Bull Savennah, Himxxxxx Jacot
, history. was Robert Rochester brother - theri father was Arthur
b Rochester., ” illy‘’s Rochester mother was from Top

Fi1l., She ”went to live with Jacob Rochester, and after
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S

Jacob Rochester die, she marry to = man from Tad Towm,
living in Clarendon - he iz licDonald David, Harris lic-
Donald and Willy lMeDonald his brothers.,”

?Wilbert Rochester was the owner of a place in
Shadock Hill, He sell it, move out =mmixmmmim before
this industry formed.”That’s why he couldnt come back
later on, when bebter opportunities were opened by
tomato industry. ”7illy Rochester mother living in
Clarendon, so he was attrected.”

Willy Rochester went to Carendon first, laybelle
joingd him later on, "She is along with him, No child-
IPCNe

Willy Rochester bought some land in Clarendon
and now the couple is making living in the new place
"sultivating, ralsing”.

His first child by his married wife was Berrisford,
Berrisford was also the first to leave him and stert
11v1n% on his own,

It is good time, It is prettv 30 years since he
leaved me and live on the little piece of land I gave ki
him, He is something like 50, He is 26 when he leave
my home. He could stay with me, but he find himselfl
a mn and he tried himself another way,”

"Two acre and helf I give him, e built his house
before I give the land - I was responsible for the land
first.,”

hen he left his father’s home, he was still
mmx uwmmarried, though he was “in friendship” with a
girle, ”, e was only in friendship wtth the same woman
she married him efter he leave me,” They had no child
before they settled down together, "They have only later
on: six children, ©thel, Sou /girl/, Icilda, Frederie,

- the Zmmkxchild’s nicknsme is Rgmmie /”funny little
name”/, ”I couldnt tell you the real name - he is 7 vears
old, The last child is "the baby, lttle one, him dont
have the name yet - mmmxymrpxaiii® a year around,.”

Berrisford’s wife’s name is Brugﬁlia Sinelair,

Hey parents mare Philip Sinelalr and etchel Dyer,

”"Philip Sinelair live in Ribbit Town and Retehel Dyer

- she lived in Ridge, But she 1s away now in Clrendon.

Brumelis Sinelair - before she married Berrisford Sim-

pson = ”she had one boy by Perclval Brooks - Os~ald

Broocks. He living in Ribhit, with Philip Sinelair,

him grandfather.

Brumelia got no land from her parents. &hm All
their land property 1s derived from the gift of Robert

Simpson, Berrisford’s father,

Byrvixfned XREme
: ther’s and son’s It is 30 years since Berrisford hstablished his
‘ggnea. Thelr mutual ovn independent home, "About 30 years a2go that he but

relationships,

built the house, kitchen and catchment - but no at-
tachment to the kitchen”/?/.
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He eultivates the land given to him from his father,
but not only this portion of land is the sour-e of his
livelihood. ”He cultivate the same lend amd other land
£00,” FHmxmerxxmyxisnt He works also his fether’s land
in Duff House and other places, He does not work on
anybody else’s land.

"1 dont give any quantity of land, him only work
e portione Him keep for himself everything. Him only gilve
me what him like, but I dont put him any 1limit of share.
He dont quarrel with me and me dont querrel with him and
sometime him present little thing to me, I dont charge
him & eertain amount. I dont bpunf him to anything. I
dont press him, Him present me: a little drink to Papre ¢”

Son’s home is a separete home and Berrisford runs
with his wife their “own eookery.” Father’s household and
-on’s household have thelr meals separstely.xmt But when
the father and the mother visit their son and daughter
in law, “They mey fix up the old man and the old lady
as usually.”
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Interview With Robert Simpson

The old man had been having a few dripgks with
J.0, and was in a merry mood, J,0 and T.O, were go-
ing out: the old man's gidss had been charged again
Toasting £.0. he said:

If kisses were watches I'd wear two at my side;
The rose of june are not so sweet AXXMRER
As when 2 lovers kisses meet,

In explaination: AThere is nothing feels so
good, as when two good young lovers kisses meet,"

He has settled his sons around him so that xke
when he gets sick or so theye si no need of sendifig
telegrams,to c¢all them,

The talk turned to the people of Bull 8avannah
- All the "Brown people of Bull Savennah are family
All the Black people live in Thateh Walk, The
black people in Thateh Walk do not"move together"
with the brown peopl.e of Bull Savannah, Why?
"Because our nature are not the same,"” How?-"We
are not one nature:"-a white man's nature is not
like a brown man'sy in the same way, the brown'
min's nature is not like the black man's, Some of
the black people hawve bdd habblits EXREFXEREXAXXXXXX
~"dem teaf,™ and ketch bad thingsi" 1i,e, they xkzx
steal and get diseased {perhaps venereal diseases)
"Birds of a feather flock together," Dudley/added,

Thatch Walk is not Bull Savannah, He has
friends in Thatch Walk (that in answer to a queséio
tion) but they do not meet save at Christmas time,
when everybody visits everybody else,

Here Dudley chimed to say -"Well I have to
say I have friends -as a matter of fact I have an
uncle there," Who? -Lewis Roagh, Lewis' neigh-
bours are Florrie Powell, Rosan Powell amd Thomas
Heathe, Mr, Lewis Roach is & brown man,- one of
the few brown men who live in Thatch Walk,

Vo you go to visit him sometimes ? -this asked
of Dudley, The o0ld man broke in to say that the
people of Bull Savannah do not visit the peopge of
Thateh Walk, nor do the Thateh Walk peolpe come to
visit the people in The other prts of Bull Savannah
The only time there is an interchange of visits is
at Christmas time when they all "meet and have good
time and good talk,"

The 0ld man @ontinuing: Nobody workd at
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Christmas time: they all go visiting one another,
-go from one home to another, drinking ahd having
ExgERixxixzy their "1i'tle merriment,’

Dudley in amplification: -"WWe the younger
boys provide drinks together, How? <~Each person
go to the shop on Christmas Bve and buy some drink
which is teken home, and xiw=mrxim shared with visit
ors on Christmas day, Do you share drinks with
pnyone in Thateh Walk? -"Well, we have certain .
friends y'u know, people like Massa Brooks, Nichola
Brooks, Thomas Perkins and even Clarence Perkins,"
The young boys play guitams and banjos about the
village; they ne¥er go into another village
-Ballards Valley for instance, He mdded some m=
mention ebout going into the shops on Ghristmas Eve
To that Bhe old man was immedistely opposed: he
emphasized Me only go for a walk to the shops and
to buy some drinks: everybody send the time goin'
from one home to another,"

In past times ™t was a hard time"for the peopk
in Bull Savannah, The tomato industry is mmking it
easier here now, -"Only tobacco bush we had to live
by in the old days,"

not

He did/leave hbs patentaZ home till he was 30,
He was entirely supported by them in th at space of
time, On leaving his parents home he built a one
roomed house of his own, The house was made from
Amerfcan lumber, He had saved the money (from mon-
ies his fatherd had used to give him,)to buy thef
Remzx lumber for this home, Later he had adled aAR%
a proom to the fisept, Why? -He had no special RExEX
resson fo getting his"own little home:"  in spite
of his leaving his parents home -" a did me duty to
them, an' abide by their laws" ~in explaination:

"$he scripture sayd y'u mus' leave mother an' father

arit an' eling to y u wife, but it never sey y'u
mus' forsake dem," (them)

He believes & can do J,0's business as well as
himself; he has a story to tell, He did not tell it
to J,0, but he is going to tell it to me; he hbhs
told J,0, everything but that little story -a great
story; the policeman at Black Riwer lhad said he
should have been rewarded for his great decd.

There was a boy named Emanuel Powell, One day
this boy fell into a deep deep tank filled to the
811l with water, The boy sank #mto the Xamkx bot-
tom of the tenk filled with water,to the sill,
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A man named Richard Powell ddved into the tank
He tried to find the boy, He did not find him,
Another man, now dead, dived into the tank after
Richard had failed, He failed to fiind the boy alsc

About an hour
been in the takk,

and a half after the boy had bee
ne(Robert) dived in to find the

boy. He found the boy, brought him out, and brought
him back to life! =What did you do?
_Mr¥r him out of the tanky roll him, Asked

Dudley 4Ybu didn't suck the water through him noset
_"A suck di water through him nose wid mi
mouth ti1l the win' (wind-breath) break; he roll-
ed the boy and tended to him, till he began to

breathe,

He saved the boy's life, <The boy grew up
to be a man, -died suddenly only sometime ago, but
that was from/ulcerated stomach,

aporogy-—-Lrospoet
Emaauel—paid-hém-ﬂmueh%nnngnni&fer-hav&ag-n:zl
seved-h+n-2ife

Emanuel paid him mxzk_"much apology" -i.e,
(much respedt and attention) for having saved his
1life, He did not say what were the tokens of res-
pest and attention, He was asked what these were,
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Informant: Jane Simpson, and #lgonan S8impson partly.
1506!“’8. »
TeOo

We went together with Je0. determined O tackled this
fanily from two ends: the old ‘obert and his wife Jane ginule
taneculsy but geparately. At Tlrst the place seemed deserted,
the doors to the house shut. Opposite the old house is the na
house that the son “lgonan bulldse 8ince our last visit at
the end of February there was a narked progress iln the con-
struction, the spanish walls were ready and the thatch roof
finished. Rpproaching the kitchen from the side we saw a

young woman peeping through the doorway. This was the gran=- "

dauchter Idae. Seelng us she promptly stepped back into the
kitchen and in her place 2 small girl popped her head out.
She didn't have time to have a good look at us as a man's

. hand s.retched, took her by the hair and pulled back. Than
' appeared from the kltchen lzonane He beckoned towards the

kitchen doorway and old fghert Simpson appeared al once one

gandal in his hand. Now the amall glrl appeared and the ol=

der one with a tiny baby in her arus. .
hairs w re brought and put ln the shhde against the

wall of the new house. J.0. started to talk with fobert,and

I engaged fin a talk with 4lgonan.

The building of the house.

Algonan plans to finlsh hls house the next season 1.e.
the next year after the tozalto crop. It lacks still floors, ,
windows and doors, painting etce T asked him how much it cost
him until now and how much he has st111 to spend on it. But
-although he sincerely tried - he couldn't tell me. Accounts
are not kept here and it 1s d1fficult to estimate as a lotb
of work and even material 1ls not pald for but gotten in some
kind of exchange. He worked on the spanish walls himself but
hig brother Julius the mason helped hlim. The thatch 1s the
so called "blg thatch"” it 1s the durable variety and has to
be brought here from Hanchester. There is no thatch of this
kind - according to Algonan - in the vicinity of the B.3ave
district. The lime - he has to dig &t "in the forest". :

L Weeding. I asked about his mother and he told me that she was

weeding 'scallion behind the house, I sald 1 gshall go there

ani the girl Ida led me to tho fleld. “rs. Simpson was very

friendly and quite free, not 1ike the first time I visited

her. I proposed I shall help her with her weeding. At first

she politely objected saylng that it will dirty my hands, bu

we set to work together, gquatting bejween the rows of escal |

1ion and moving slowly up the field. After the yesterday's |

shower kb the soll was soft_.and 1t was easy Lo pull out the ;|

weeds. The ones wlth stronter roots “pg, S%mpson cut with 3
old knife and I was offered for the purpose an 0ld bro- «

xen machette. For a time Ida and the little girl = who was

"Babsy" the son -iichael s daughter who just came on an ine-

fbrmal visit to her granny's home = looked at us, but after

a while they left. lda had some work in the kitchen = as

ips. Simpson explained to me.l asked spg, “impson whether

the cirls helpg her with weeding "She do for me at the home

and I do the weeding".

|
\;\i:‘
LA
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We spent a most profitable time from my point of view.Mrs.
Simpson was flattered that I remembered the names and the
stories about her children she told me prevlously and con=
gidered as a kindness from my part that I took notes of
what she sald now. According to her the present household
consists of:

2 /

Simpson Robert head over 70 ( /

. Jane wife "same a{j,e"(:zs the husband) / ‘>—>
1;;?;;i§§;1' . Julius son the eldest at home ‘17
- " Algonan son the youngest son 29
- Salonon-l./gon "He live in my home but sleecp ther® 3/
o O . gredau a young girl 1/ 4

bulem yivian greom 22 (adiie. {9 T
b o i S gre.gson a boy at schoo % A?,.;; M(/ )
Powell Holmy great greson lyeas ook T /%¢04A
and partly Icilda 2inmpson. o
G
Emxku-x I did not insist on ages, as il secmed 10O |
use a lot of trouble to “rs. 3impson. It took a lot of o
time, she changed it and changed again, She seems '
however rather sure in what order her ch’ldren and grand
children were born, so we kept only to this type of chrono
logye

Vom:ents on the present constitution of the household, *

Juliug and Rlconan are sons of Hobert and Jane and
live in the same-house, '
Salomon is the son of Robert and Jane, fle built long
ago a house just next to his father's and sleeps there. _
At a time he used to rent this house to the chau=
ffeur Ellis dacmurray and hlg family. lowever the lacmurme
rays moved to the house of Francella Simpson accress the
road. He has his meals at hls parent’s home and also his
‘) : washing 1s done there. This is why irs. Simpson sald "He
live in my home but sleep there" polnting to his house.
is the daughter of the son Berrisford who lives
nearby with his family below the paternal home, She was
the second daughter of Berrisford. frs. Simpson says that
she took her to her home since Ida was a baby. The reason
for it was, that "I have 6 son and only 1l daughter,; she
' marry very early, so I didn't have a irl in the home and
: I take her." \
Vivian 1s the son of Hohertxmmt Robert's daughter
g "Maebelle who marry and live in Clarendon and Ezra Linton?
fhis daebelle ¥ds not the daughter of Jane, she is the
Qauzhter of Robert with aother woman.Anyhow this outside

son of the outside daughter stays now With the athen
je the son of (Hobert & Jane daughterJullith

B A e __

and her husbg E11 Simpson.l asked to make sure whether
the daughter's nane waz Judith? \pSNIwesNNag) but frs,
Jane said "J01lith". 3: ~ Michael

Holny Powell 1is the son of Ida and Xtxmhmt's Powell.
gon. It 1s a baby less than one year old. /rs. Simpson
expressed her dissatisfaction that Ida had a child and at
such a young age. "Bad luck, and so young, $00 young."

s P Lo Sl g e RV : .- -
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_JTcilda Simpson is x the daughter of Jullith and £11
Simpson, i.e. the grandaughter of Robert and Jane. She
slepps at her parents' home, but apends the day with the
grandparents. "lcilda come for the day, sometime sleep hem®
tOOo“ ki
The grand-chlldrens

1 asked then about her grand-chlldren, how many she
had? "I never count them" she sald, which is the usual an=-
gwer I get from old people who have many grend=childrens
80 we proceeded to enumerate them, Iirs. ?impson giving me
the names of the children of each of her child., She dld
1t in each case starting by the oldest in the order they
were borin. In case of outside children she told me the na=
me of the mother without even belng asred. The fact that
1t is an 1llesal child (1like in the case of her husband's
dauchter etc.) =km did not embamuss her in the least,she
apoke about it x® in the samne way as of other children.
(In contrast to the young geciline Powell who was glggling
the other day any time an 1llegal chlld wwsv aentivavegyor
relation was mentionned.) Cele

Rerrisford married/Imozene the daughter of Phillip
Sinclair. They have T chllidren: Ethel,Ida,Icilda,Frede=
rick, Clifford, Glenwick and a "baby glrl" whose naue Arg.
Simpson does not remember. Ida is staying with the grand-
patentszAfll the other children with the parentse. Xy3viTxpy
uvnv&ttxnntxnnnxtxnxtxxtvEthnxvxssvnutvﬁvzrtnzuntgtxunxttv
pukvRisvxtfelsxbyvuatiexviyR. According to “rg, impson
Berrisford had no outside children. Beprrisford with fanlily
live in a separate household. ~

Michael married (c.l.)Doris “§tter the daughter of
Simeon Witter. They have 5 childrem: Douene, IVy, Glenrick
Lucie, Emmelin . They live in a separate household. iichael
does not have cutside children. )

panton married (2) Iey daughter of David Simpson.
They have 8 children. At the beginning ‘rs. Simpson sald
she did not renember thelr names. &fter a while however sh
she gave me the following 1list: Harry, Equie‘ Olito, Lilian
Elsie,Caswell, "V "nand one more but I don't remembers
They have baby name .

Julith married E11 *impson and had with him 5 chil=
dren. ‘he first Eva died. Tivy 1is staying wlth the grande
pare ts, Iceline, and " o 1ittle boy a black one Calton".
#rs. Sinpson says Julith had no children before she nalw=
ried. But her husband Eli had 3 chlldren before he mare
ried with Daisy Fowell. $hese children stay in his home,
$heir names are: Ashton, Marvian and Joseph.

' Julius stays with the parents. He has one outside
child Mary Simpson who lives with the uothers. Hpg .~ inp-
son couldn't remember that person's name:"Me forgot the
motgsr:: g;?n,tgér nlck?ame "Buny'. w§ live near and yet
we don oW e nane (of nelghbours). s only sbkeRxyxvy
. MWM school to sabbath. o ;gﬂﬁﬁngnhm
‘vvxvxvxvxvxvxvxwxxxvxvxvxvxtt




-lT=
Fay‘.loﬂec. 39.

Julius® daughter lary 1s about 4 years old "Comme here all
the time."
salomon "He made a home a good time now but he don't
. marry. Use to rent it to the chauffeur £llis, fle live in
my home but sleep there" (In his house). Salounon has m:gi;
children. Mrs. 2impson sald that many children are at
| puted to him "It's only 3 him own by different womens I
don't see them (the nothers) I don't know much about them.
Ana don't know them name. " The sukidrenxofviie owned
| children of these unions "le not see them often.”
Alganon the youngest gonshas one child, "The nother
1g Hurtel (2) Elllott. Yaughter of Lettice Francis, but
father Elliott.

27

oA

aggitudeg towards children.

. -
e

————

Asked which child she likes best lirs. “2ilmpson sald
she 1liked them all alike but"Jullus best". Asked why Ju=
1ius was her favourite she answered imnediately "Because
him have no wife". ffxvzwrese Her other two sons do not
Yave wives either, but ptobably are interested in some Wo=
men. lrse. Simpson implicated that Julius does not think
about women, he ls working. Just now he is working at the
factory. "Very good mason’ sihe gald with pride.

I asked whom the children obey mores: herself or
fhr, 2obert? "They dread me more I flogeed them, Pappa ne=
ver touch them," Did she flogg her daughter too? "I never
had to flogg the girl." )
~————"hat was the most often the cause of this punisha
nent? She told me that boys llke to ¢limb trees. When she
used to send them for gonething to the shop or to neigh=
bours, they would on thelr way cllmb tress and "rude" with
other boys and would not return quickly home. Thils she Ppu=-
nished with flogging "when them back".

¥ She asked me how many children I had and I said one
expecting to be pitied for such a amall family as often
people in Warsop did. #o0 my amazement her reaction was
just the opposite and very vivid: "Its a thousand times a
milion times better to have a amall family, or not at all.

ny children, o raise them. I wouldn't weed this scallien
¢ I have no children.” I asked her whether she wouldn t
feel lonely in her old age 1f she had no children round *
her especially in case of sickness., "It's the only thing
when you are sick they carry you to the doctor,when I dead
/ they bury me." But she added promptly "I was only once to
e doctor once in all life. I fall and sprain my arm."
o doctor found her healthy. She implicated that the on=
ly reason exzeptxburixx for which 1t is well to have chil=
dren hardly occured in her life. She did not have use per=
gonally of her chlldren. She speaks about her children and
ehlldren with affectlon but she seems to reasent that
because of them she had to work so hard all her 1ife and
has still to work hard though she is over TOe. I asked her
when she thinks of retiring. She gald she wikixbmx 1ls not
thi king of this as she does not want to he any trouble
to any one.

‘)430 noise, nobody O trouble you. It is hard, hard, S0 ma=

e —— i ———



-

=15
Fane. ‘dec B 390

Does she cook for her sons who stay with her? ¥es khex
she cooks for everybody with the help of Ida. And who is
doing thelr washing? "I do 1t and Ida". Do the sons give
her something for 1t? "Give a little when they have, they
work hard, poor, we are poor, they have to work hard."

vErkIdrercinvigngx

up chil

As mentionned above Mrs. Simpson used to flogg her
gons when they were long on the-errands she sent them on.
I asked her at what age a §1r1 gcan help in the home.
"8, a 8 years old can help” “hat can she do? "Can sweep
the yard and clean. We scrap here cassava, she do that.
At what age a girl starts to cook and what first she cooks
"Ten years old, first we mxke give make bammy". Yo boys
help the mother? "No - not much.” At what age they can
help the father? "A boy 10 years can help the father.Can
dig holes for planting cassava. We plant plenty cassava.
And srass. ‘hen they cut grass a boy takes 1t and carries
to the field"(mulches). 3he estimates that a boy of 10 can
be a real help at these tasks.

titudes towards the children=in-liaiwe.

: Mrs. Bimpson complained that her only daughter mar

ried so early. The complaint was because the house was
left with no girl's help in it. But “rs. “impson likes
her (at least she told me so) son=in-law, "Good man and
the same family". <+he fact that he was from the sane Simp
gon family seemed to add to his quallity and elligibility
as son in laws

She did not comment about her daughters in law who
live as c.ls wives with her so.s. Imxomexinsit¥recavmmiyyx
Speaking of the mother of her son Julius' child x=zthmmxx
"Bunny" she had nothing against the girl but was very clad
her son did not marry her. It seemed however that she did
not have anything against the glrl perscnally but she preo-
ferred her son to stay at home and centre his interest on
parents' home. Why he didn't marry her? "It is not that
she 1s not a nice girl, but Julius hasn't made his mind
up to marry anybody."

It 1s only of the mothers of 3Salmon's three chlld-
dren that she secmed to desagree strongly (see top p.l1T)
She did not want even to0 say thelr names pretending she
did not know themn.

Own grandchildren and'step”grandchildrens.

hen counting her grandchildren I asked whetlier 1
should—also count as her grandchlldren Ashton Marvin and
Joseph. Srhay are the outside chilldren of her son in law).
She sald"Bount them all the same, they are like my own."
She saild that her daughter raised they from they were
little. "they wouldn't stay with thelr mother one day,they
ery." B8he said that to her daughter those step-children
were as her own. We counted that with those three she had
32 grandchildren. It secmed to overhelm here. -She repeated

/| she would be better off had she a suall famlly.
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Now and then we spoke about her famlly and village
news. I told her uncle Peny expects his dauchter to go
goon to “merica to ir. & [irs. Androws. Mrs. 2impson sald
she had also relatives in Rmerlca. One was her nicce
lae, She is the daughter of “‘rs. Sinpson's sister Lilla
Powell who married Nicolas Powell and lived in &X One
Thelr daughter went to “merlca "She go first to do domcs=-
ticd work but trained to be a nurse. She morked in a hos~
pital. She marry to a man there but he died., The man was
Gruize but he died."They dddbt have any chlldren . Hrs.
Simpson does not think her nlece renarried as "She was
Cruize and she is Crulze still so she dont mar y agalin.”
This niece went to America over 12 years ac0. She writes
to her mather - and from her “Irs. 3impson knows the news.

#nother relative in fmerica is also a nlecc. She

is Zelavina the dauchter of Lichael Powell who is “rg.
3impson brother. 3he went 0O Aamerica two years agoe TSe
Simeson does not lmow what she 1s doing there. e

gggg;medecinsai
1e we were weedlng [jrs. 3impson was ghowing wne

all sort® of herbs, tolling ne thelr nanes and uses.
"Speak not" 1s very good for "hush tea especla ly for sto
mach ache." "Bunchy weed" is only good for fecding pigse
After pulling this out she would throw it at an adjoining

lot where only grass grew. This weed will take root agaln
gsg pigs Xk eat 1t fresh. In one corner there were a fow

fa of thyme. This she would leave. It is good "to roast

meat”. She picked a few tiny leaves and gave me to smell
the fragrant herb.

It was 12.30 when she decided to go home. We did
not quite finlish LD weed the plot but she sald she will
do it on the next daye.

The men were sltting under the mango tree. Under

another tree a blg fat ; =28 unch
¥ OLVIGHE 13 "RAH1EEA gﬁfﬁ%ﬁﬁg’éﬁ LFRe

way back to school after lunch. Sefore we went away lirs
Simpson insisted that I should wash my hands . I wanted
to follow her into the house to spare her the trouble of
bringing water, but she inslsted both on washing my hands
and that she would bring the water. After a good while
Ids brought a basin of water with a new Rimmex: cake of
soap and a towel. I performed the ablutions with all the

_children staring with interest at me. Rfter which we

departed as obviously everybody was eager to get the
lunch and soO were ue.

e e e g
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. Interview with Robert Simpson and Algonan Simpsone
: #30% 15,6448, ‘
J+0e

fle went together with ry wife to visit Robert Simpson and his
family. On our arrival Robert Sirpson with hls son Algonen
emorged from the kitchen, V#s,“impson was not at home, She
was in the field nearby weeding escallion, Both Robert Sime
pson and kipssmmax AlgonaNeyere kusy also busy with veed-
ing all the morning, They started their work at about 7

- and continued till now /zb.ll/ , when they came back to take

‘Z=% 8 1little rest, Fether was weeding one of cassava fields
near the home and son another one further up, the hill,

me all sat in & narrow belt of shade under the new house

.. in construction. I was offered & chair, father
and son were sitting on the ground with theilr bagks loaned
"against the wall, Conversation was reather difficult. Enswers
hed to be drewn out by ruestionning again and again, Robert
Simpson wes far from being as eas} and informetive as when
he wes at our place on e visit, ¥mem 7ith Alponsn 1t was

a bit easier, They both joined in conversation supplementing
each other’s ansvers,

Father and sons,

IaskedEsgxx Roberi Simpson who of his sons is the best eul-
tivetor., Rukowk He torked galnced at me with suspicion., "All
of them ave good, &ll of them equal.,” Each of them knows

the woik and does it properly, 'hat about Berrisford who
hetxm is known not only es & good cultivetor, but is also
one of the few men in the district vko rmism keep milk
cows3 The fage of of Robert Simpson brightened with & bread
smile: ”"Berrisford - yes, Beeause he has more brddns, he
hes brains. And he is older than the others,”

\ —

) \ Each of them started thelr career of a cultivator under him
and wes teught by the father, Algoman sald that he started
to go with father in the fields when he was 7 and at this
ape he slready was helping his father. Robert explained
that at this early start the work of the boy sonsisted in

Peutting some bLush or planting cassavae stick, a little weed-
ing.” Nonme of them could help much at the beginning, but
akxihaxEge between ke 10 and 12 they usually gain enough
e perience and dexterity to be of real help. Vot until later

i3 | on they stert to make their owm independent cultivations
¥ on the plots shown kx to them by father and earn their omm
money e

Algonan ®bade his ovn cultivations for the first time when
he was about 20, He planted some tobaccc, cassava,congo.
| ) e got for his first tobacco ab.l.l2e.mmi Part of his food
Re erops were sold, the bulk wes used by the household, Hexaf
‘ He 4id not share his money with the father - used it %o
elothe himself,
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Hichecl established himself independently ”a few years”

agd « about 6 « when he bullt his own house and moved to thi
house taking his e.l.wife Zoxk with him, He has some land

of his own = 5 seres in Dunder H11ll, e did not inherit this
land ~ he bought it, How much he did pey? In fact, he did
not buy it, It was his wife’s land, “he got it from her
father, a itter, who in Cuba or U,5, And as the land 1is
hers, so it is his also, lle went to-day to this land to

do some plenting, The land is overhill - in Dunder Hill,

Michael®s household ccaslists now of © persons, His e,l,

wife is Doris "itter, "he iz from Fairfield, vhere her
perents lived, “he had ocne child by another man before

she went with Vichael, A1l their ehildren /exeluding the
first one of Doris/ live in the parents home, Their nemes
and ages were glven by Algonan, sinee old Robert was not
able to remember them, Duan « C,x& vy « 8, Luline « 7 or 6,
Glemrick - 5, Pabsy - 3, Emmeline « 12 mnts, Tha last child
according to Robert has no name ,”dont baptise” as yet., But
Alponan remembered that it is Emmeline., This is the last

of hils soms who established himself independently - "built
his house, then marry.” It should be noted that the ages

of children as given by these informants differed conside-
rably from Census - ImxEhecismsmaxxkhaxagag according teo
Consus g 4 fist ones should be now £x 12, 10, € and 6y.o0ld,

Algonan is only now bullding his house in front of the old
one = in the same yard, Vhen the house will be ready they
wilill vacate the old house and move = all of them-into the
newe Themn Algonan will repair the old house .smi witixmewax
The old house willl be inhebited by him, 01d parents will
stay in the new one, It is rmuch bigror than the old Jouse:
blg room and big hall, The o0ld house is shakyp and smali,

It is because it was rebullt from the first house which
Robert Sﬂmgaan built ab,50 yeras ago for himself mix and
which was “mashed fp” by Xhe storm 12 years ago, Draxeid
euzaxwasxbuiik In all the distriet only a few houses es-
gaped distruction, It was "wonderful desolation - everybody
mist have loose house” and he ImitixhixEm rebuilt his

house “hurriedlyv-to get shelter,” Thaut’s shy the house is
no good and must be totally repaired after the new one will
be ready. Algonan is not merried as yet, "Him is with me”

- was o0ld Simpson’s e planation, But when his house will

be ready he will marry, lle has a girl friend - she is Hurtel
Elliott, dasughter of lettice Francis. Lives just over the
hill,

Neighbours and family.

The house which Algonan builds has already vwalls memdx -
now the floor is to be made and chiefly carpentry. NKex
zpumrEk Algonan pays the erxpences of the building sinee the
house is for him, He pald L.14 lastly only for carpenter’s
worke A Simpson from Dundey Hill did this vork - it took
him 2 weeks, But he had also 2 apprentices with him,
Mesonry was déne by Julius, Algonan’s brother who stays
in the home, Did he pay anything to Jylius for his work?

ROe——
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Both father and son laughed hmx»kieyx heartily. The cuestior
seemod very funny to them, ”To Julius? No, nothing to Juliu:
Julins did it beacuse he dld it for his brother. "They are

brothers, they love each other” « expleined Robert Simpson,

Haking the roof dfdxme was not paild either, faixxihkexgesxx
Neighbours helped them, “ix men came ani worked together
end In one day the rexpesfruxx thatehing wes finished,
Three meals were served to them during the day - tea, break-
fast end supper, They drank also two bottles of rum - two
cuarts of rum, People vho took part in this work were:d
Theodore Holness, Calvin Simpson, Derrisford Simpson, Elil
Simpson , “the old men here and ryself” = said Algonan
pointing to his father, &xixthexemdxofxtha After the supper
when they were drinking rum they sang hymms, Vot ordinary
songse e not so interested in wordly congs,xem so they
sing & few song from a hymm book” -~ explained old Simpson,

Children and grandchildren,

According to Algonan the only occupants of the place 2s now
ared himself, His parents, his brother Julius and two grani-
¢ ldren of the old man: Viant Linton and Tivy OCimpson,
Viend Iinton is =zon of Haybeile, Robert’s outside daurghter,
by Ezra Iinton, with whom she was in friendship before she
maryled to Clarendon, Tivy Simpson 1s cutside child of Juli-
us, ¥axdnx "He is my grandehild” - said Robert Simpson -

I brought him up.” The seme wos said ebout Tivy “impson
who came just from school and disappeared in the kitchen,
where Ide, Berrisford’s daughter living alsc in this house,
was busy with preparing ihe breakfast, Fobert Simpson stret-
ched his hefdd towerds Tivy Simpson: “This was also brought
by me.” Ahy other grandchildren living with the o0ld people?
Llgonen’s ensver? ”A lct of grendehildren, but them move
arourd end come back te then parent home,” As to prove hix
what he seid two Berrisford”s boys dropped in the kitchen
on thelr wvay from xehi3Z school « they stayed only & while
end they ran towards Berrisford’s Ememxksus homestead, Littl
Babsie, Micheel’s dasughbter, was moving all the time between
Kichael’s and grandfather’s hards,
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Interview with Glenrick Linton .,/ /> .
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I met Glenrick in the kitchen of his uncle Berrisford
Simpson. There were beside him 5 adults and 9 children of
all ages so the moment was not propltiocus to talk about
intimate family matters. Glenrick said only "I am the son _
of ert “Smpson's daughter who is away". He did not men=
tion his father, but it was perhaps because he wanted to
explain to me why he was staying at his maternal grandparents
home, so he mentl nned his mother as the link and cause.

He was eager to tell me about hls econonle achlevements
and from it it could be seen that there was a lot of coupanior
ship with his uncles. "I help my grandfather to work the
land., Algonan, I and Ceecll (Salomon) we work my granfather's
land‘ we help him, Julius - he is more the mason, he works
out. He was also very proud of his grandfather who in splte
of his age is able to do hard work. He told how hls grandfa-
ther just recently extracted stones in the wood "No work
too hard for him",

Glenrick Linton got £25 for hils tonatoes thls years,

He planted thése tomatoes on a field which mxsx belongs to
his uncle Cecil. "He give me the land and I work it. No, didnt
charge me." Glenrick did not have to give anything in return
for the peranission of planting his toiatoes on Cecil's land,
For these £25 Glenrick bought 2 acres of land below Albert
2impson near the Lease Land. Theee two acres he bought from
his uncle !lichael. It suited Michael to sell this plot in
order to buy a 5 acre plot in the woocdlands. Glenrick was
very proud of having his own 2 agres, he does not intend to
build yet. "Just work it and buy more. It is a good land

for garden, plenty level,"
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Inform,Dudley Simpson,
21e7 48,
Je04s

Sysrx: e paid several visists to Cecll Simpson’s
house - never foundhim in, His father /Robert Simpson/
omitted him in emumersting the members of his rousehold,
but secording to Dudley Cecil mxxkidx lives still
with his perental family, His house stays now empty -
gecil mmx sleeps only here, Ie has his mesls xtkiochi
in the old home - with the ﬁest of the fam'ly, He can
be hardly found in Shadock ©111 as he spemds days in
Duff House where he heas his cultivations,

®Ceeil Simpson = he is apound 27, He has a gil
friend in Chocolate Hole, ¥ young girl, one Simpsonm,
She is Chilly S son, daughter of Son-son Simpson in
Choeolate Iole, has no children with Chilly,
His friendship with Chilly is recent one, Raxgmixxx
PxPoraxdt Previuosly he was with Hazel Rochester.

Informe Robert Simpson,
F05Hx 31,748,
JeOs

Robert Simpsom, Ceeil’s father, vho came to say
good bye to us, confirmed Dndley’s information. Cecil
has his meals with the rest of the family, 1 he is
at home, He sleeps Rawxye however imn his own house
which 1= only half finished, The house was built
on & spot Rmxignxkwix shown to Cecll br his father.

T could not get howvere from Robert
Simpson an wnembiguous smswer as %o the ownership of
land on which Xhmxhemss Ceeil’s house 1= bullt,
ThO land is for his sons, EXXEX IR T XX I NEXHIXIXNSERANN
fmkx eaech of them got an equal por ion, but Robert Sim-
pson is responsible fro the land, Cecil cultivates in
Duff House, on the land which Rebert Simpson bought
- together with his soms - from the Lend Settlement,
Rubarkxiimpxonxdnex




